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Senator Clifford Case
Ué3.3enate
WW' Delle
Bear Semator Coao,

Happy as £ sw that you appear to have drown on the contents of my new book
i your Sunday's telkeshow appearance, I do regret that you did not ideutify it so
that those in the nation-wide auddence vith the intorost might have obteined not
only th: complets transcript but the illumination end explanation that the booi hase

S0 that you may be more failisw with the transeript iteslf and what oy col-
league and I believad relevant a copy is encloaude If I have any other information
or Imowledge that can be of valus: to you, pleae lot me knowe I do have knowledge of
proscribed UIA douestic activities that has not yet bocn mude publigie] have 4% in
another book I s writings

Jin Lusur and X had hops to be able %o send a copy to euch tember of beth
Bousuvse However, it was beyond owr capebility. We had to borrow %o pay the printer
and uy swspliig of the present publishor atzitude and the experiucnces of the past
impelled thut I do another private printing. Without this there weuld have teen
long delay at best. We felt that deapit: the limitations of a private printing,
the infommation hod to be avellable for representative society to function. Ve
believe these nuw developments endurse our Judgement and Jjuotify the cost and
sacrilice.

I7 thero nre any other Hembers vou bolleve would like n copy of this book,
I would apnreciate it if you would mpend me franks adixveged to thems I will under-
atand that receiving suy franks from you would be for thia purposs, =0 you would no%
haw: %o take tibe to write. and I would bu suved he tdme of addrussing paciegen.

I wap Dot able to viow your spponrunce. 1 did eatch the part CBS used the
following porning. Serious as is the problem you stated correctly, 1 believe i¢
48 even more serdous than thate Gencrmlly thoy belisve it is alss ispomsdble %o 7
catch them when they lie. Just yestewday when Jim Lesar snd I net with the Cla's
goneral counsol o raiso with hia the queatdun of thedr viclation of ny righis
that gontlenan ided quite brasenly. when I cited proof, he aerely lied ngaine

Howower, I aloo beldeve thut s real inwsatigation will have no great difficulty
in establishing a glearer cane than the peapers have corrieds As you huve probebly
noticsd, the protended deniala are anything but dendals. ind I have absolute proof
of other Jinds of doucstic activities than have been publinhod recently.

Ve are A1l in debt to representatives oi’ the people who, liku you, sre willing
to take a leasdership role on an issue that is so important to any kind of free zud
decent gociety. If there is any way in which Yim Lesar or I can help, pi.ose let oe
imow, Wo have had axtensive expericnce with the Freedom of Information law (one of
ny sults was cited as ovidence of the need to mmend in Sepate debats iay 30) and
with the falae clain to "mational seourdiy" noed.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisburg



